From: Pong, Johnny J.
Sent: 1/9/2013 5:01:06 PM
To: 'mfg@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfg@cpuc.ca.gov)

'marcel@turn.org' (marcel@turn.org); 'John.Cummins@navy .mil’

Cec: (John.Cummins@navy.mil); 'Rita.Liotta@navy.mil' (Rita.Liotta@navy.mil);
'Bromson, Jonathan' (jonathan.bromson@cpuc.ca.gov); 'npedersen@hanmor.com'’
(npedersen@hanmor.com); 'michael.hoover@sce.com' (michael.hoover@sce.com);
angelica.morales@sce.com (angelica.morales@sce.com); 'ek@a-klaw.com' (ek@a-
klaw.com); 'janreid@coastecon.com’' (janreid@coastecon.com);
'norman.furuta@navy.mil' (norman.furuta@navy.mil); 'klr@a-klaw.com' (klr@a-
klaw.com); paul. hunt@sce.com (paul.hunt@sce.com); Woo, Shirley A (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAWO0): Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J] SHS)J Redacted

[Redacted | Earl, Laura M
(LEarl@semprautilities.com); Manzuk, Chuck (CManzuk@semprautilities.com);
Hassan, Kim (KHassan@semprautilities.com); Smith, Aimee
(AMSmith@semprautilities.com); Amrany, Shirley
(SAmrany@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: A12-04-015 et al. Cost of Capital, Phase 2 hearings

ALJ Galvin,

In advance of next week’s hearings, | polled the parties for cross estimates. The
feedback I've received so far is as follows:

SDG&E — waive cross

SoCalGas — waive cross

SCE - waive cross (supports paper hearings to resolve outstanding issues)
FEA — waive cross

SCGC - willing to waive cross if active parties reach consensus to waive cross
PG&E — 30 minutes reserved for DRA witness (uncertain hearings are required)

DRA — waive cross of SDG&E, SoCalGas, and SCE. Possible cross for PG&E
(hearings may not be needed; supports paper hearings to resolve outstanding issues)
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Based on this feedback, it appears that at least 1 day of hearings can be cancelled. In
the interest of arranging travel plans for the witnesses and preparing for hearings,
would it be feasible to excuse the appearance of witnesses for who no cross has been
reserved, and use paper hearings to the extent additional information is required for
the record? We appreciate your consideration and guidance.

Regards,
Johnny Pong, SoCalGas
213-244-2990

ineng@semprautilities.com
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